

Pierce County ATV Association Minutes  
Longbranch, Elmwood, WI  
July 16, 2018

Members Present: Tina Huppert, Larry & Sharolyn Johnson, Ken Majeski, Everett Muhlhausen, Barb Fritz-Muhlhausen, Darren Place, Kurt, Cindy and Kyle Sundquist

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by President Larry Johnson.

Secretary's Report was read by Barb Fritz-Muhlhausen. Motion to approve the Secretary's Report by Sharolyn Johnson, second by Tina Huppert. Motion passed.

Treasurer's Report was given by Tina Huppert. Motion to approve the Treasurer's Report by Sharolyn Johnson, second by Darren Place. Motion passed.

**Old Business:**

No progress has been made on the Richardson Trail yet. President Johnson checked with a farmer but was not a good option. Will try to use a tractor and skid loader and get breaker rock delivered and mix with dirt to form burms.

No new information on the Truck and Tractor Pull but more volunteers are still needed. Workers need to be at the water tower entrance no later than 5:30 p.m. on Friday, August 10<sup>th</sup> to work. We need a minimum of 10 people.

Vice-President Darren Place reported he will set up and tear down the fair booth. Volunteers are needed to man the booth from 9 a.m. to 9 p.m. Thursday through Saturday and 9 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. on Sunday. The fair booth is located outside but will have a canopy, chairs and tables with maps and information for distribution.

A few members present filled out the Polk County Survey.

President Johnson reported any municipality may open any road to ATV/UTV travel if it has a speed limit of 35 mph or less. If any routes are opened the association members will evaluate each route case by case as far as who pays for the signage.

**New Business:**

If the Town of Union passes opening routes, we will need to sign them. Motion by Tina Huppert, second by Kurt Sundquist, to pay for signage for Town of Union if routes are opened at a future date.

President Johnson attended the St. Croix ATV Association meeting and Greg Olson reported on the following items:

- The WATVA Regional meeting in Gordon WI is on August 18<sup>th</sup> if anyone is interested in attending.
- WDOT is in charge of signage of roads and the DNR is in charge of signage on trails.
- Low pressure rule will be eliminated but has not passed yet.

The next meeting will be Monday, August at 6:00 p.m. at Sneakers Pub & Eatery in Spring Valley. Motion by Sharolyn Johnson, second by Tina Huppert, to adjourn the meeting at 6:34 p.m. Motion passed.

Respectfully submitted by  
Barb Fritz-Muhlhausen  
Secretary